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OUTLINE OF EXHIBITION

P& F ASEANFZR& T 7uialT ot —R

W Title ASEAN GIFTS & FASHION ACCESSORIES
EXHIBITION

b # 20075128108 (B) ~2008%F2H22H (£)
FHTORE30 3 ~F 14585300
(k88 : +-B-MAHLT2007F 128200~
20085 1HA3H)

[ Hours / Date December 10 (Mon.), 2007 - February 22 (Fri.), 2008

9:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.
(Closed on Saturdays, Sundays, National Holidays
and December 28, 2007 - January 3, 2008)

b SRS 2008418298 (k) ~318(K)
R OB~ 4R 14505 (IEF 25 R 1530 D THREE)

@ Business Meetings January 29 (Tue.) - 31 (Thu.), 2008
10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.
(excepting 0:00 p.m. - 1:30 p.m.)

b HAE EFSEERA7 €7 2—MBoHE L3041 %
(FWIRA A RIT ALRRIT SHR TL—27,
FAUE S D HR=I & R F L)

W Exhibitors 30 manufactures and exporters from 9 member
countries of ASEAN-Japan Centre
(Brunei Darussalam, Cambaodia, Indonesia,
Lao P.D.R, Malaysia, Philippines, Singapore,
Thailand and Vietnam)

b sVEhE EfREERAT 7 2 —HBH
TEL: 03-3546-1225 / FAX: 03-3546-9050
E-mail: trade@asean.or.jp

[ Contact Numbers  Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre
TEL: 03-3546-1225 / FAX: 03-3546-3050
E-mail: trade@asean.or.jp
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[ 1. AGREETING CARD COMPANY. Ty |
[ 2. ANH LINH HANDCRAFT EXPORT COMPANY N
[ 3. ARTODAY *v7 |
[ 4. AXXEL MARKETING PTE LTD SYAR=I |
[5. cHARIYA hvkI7 |
[ 6. DA INTERNATIONAL IMPORT & EXPORT Z4uEY |
[ 7. EON COMPANY L—v7 |
[ 8. ET TECHNIC SDN BHD JLU—v7 |
[e. HANOIHOUSEWARES & ACCESSORIES COMPANY  AhFL |
[10. HEADWIND TOP PRINT (S) PTE LTD SAR=IL |
[11. HONEY GLASS 51 |
[12. KRAFMODA SDN BHD =7 |
[13. LAO ANTIQUE TEXTILE GALLERY S*R |
[14. LENAN PEARL OF SILK AVERT |
[15. LoTus siLk hvRI7 |
[16. MIND MASTERS, INC. F4UEy |
[17. MUHAMMAD MUSTAQIM ENTERPRISE TRt |
[18. MYSTIC ASIA GIFTS SAR=Ib |
[19. PENNY WHITE CO., LTD. 541 =
[20. PHOUVONG JEWELRY. S#HR |
[21. RED DOOH CO., LTD. Shrs |
[22. SENTOSA SILK hVRIT |
[23. SERAYA ERA SDN BHD RLu—v7 |
[24. SIDE EBONY AVERY7 |
[25. SUKMA INDERA FrA |
[26. SIORN HANDICRAFT S#Z |
[27. SYARIKAT ASNIKA TRA |
[28. TA PROHM SILK BOUTIQUE huhy7 |
[29] TAIDENG LAO STA |
[30. VASSAGHOL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 54 |
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MUHAMMAD MUSTAQIM ENTERPRISE CHARIYA >
FHBRm E—RN\YRIT Tuiay i\ — Ty iy 20—, TR VILOME F—H MG S Far < vk g
FIFY-FU—ZTu ek fF7  47F St. 360 Phnom Penh o
£FF  No. 12, 1st floor, Block B, Hasanin Complex, Simpang 42, TEL +855-16-3838565
Jalan Muara. BB4317 FAX - o
TEL +673-2-339281 E-MAIL chariyvacambodia@yahoo.co.jp U
+673-2-8770170 URL www.aac.org.kh
FAX +673-2-339281 www.khmerproducts.com/ ~
E-MAIL mme@brunet.bn chariya >
hayattihassan@yahoo.com.sg EME Ms. Mizusawa Ava
URL - =HERTFE 2003
1824% Ms. Hajah Norhayatti Haji Hassan E%BE 8A 7J
SHEFTE 1998 FE  1ASTREIL A
GEEEs BA = by
FH S5AKRL o,
ik BHE ;I-\‘
=
25 AIR AUF75 15 B—5Z 2
SUKMA INDERA LOTUS SILK
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EHRTW  Tviay, Tavamug 2, ) WIS b — R SRS — A, FHBER@m /W 2T INAR—RILS — AT IR
F—rRILS— f£PF  Mimosa Gift Shop, Cambodiana Hatel, #3713,
f£PT No 9A Spg 175 Kg Mentiri Sisowath Quay, Phnom Penh
TEL +673-2-790865 (H) / TEL +855-12-1979-260
8767910 (M) FAX +855-23-426-392
FAX - E-MAIL k_vannary@yahoo.com
E-MAIL Sukmaindera@hotmail.com URL -
URL - B8E  Ms. San Vannary
BZ#E  Ms. Hajah Zaliha Binti Haji Ladis EHERIUE 2003
=HERTE 1990 MEEEH TA
EEE8 7N FH SABTHEIL
85 - L Hrs
itk —
27 el ZA=H 22 g g i | Ve
SYARIKAT ASNIKA SENTOSA SILK

FERTMm
(E2zid

TEL

FAX
E-MAIL
URL
B4E
SRS
TERBE
Fig
ey

Ny R—F R —2EBEFE T — A Rybhh/—,
DW= RYDLVANT =5 T

At 1st Floor Setisa Kenangan Kiulap, Kg, Kiulap,
Bandar Seri Begawan
+673-2-233495 / 2233596
Hp. +673-8-721105 /
+B673-8-7/56565
+873-2-233082
brwira@yahoo.com

Mr. Asmad Hj Umar

1989

254

12FKRIL

FHETR
{E22i)
TEL
FAX
E-MAIL
URL
jBxE
SHERIF
TESREH
s
HIHSE

I Ah—D. oviavh)i— Uy

No 33, Street Sothearos Coner Street 178, Phnom Penh
+855-23-22-29-74
+865-23-21-50-74
sentosa@online.com.kh
www.sentosasilk.com
Ms. Seng Takakneary
2004
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TA PROHM SILK BOUTIQUE ARTODAY
EHETR VLIRS R—F Ah—T EBRGE FerRmLY— TS 8, D40 — A e,
{¥fff 49 Beo, Street 178, Sangkhat Chey Chumneas. IN=AY=)b. FavamwI X
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh {¥FT River Park GH. 5/8 Bintaro Jaya Sektor. 8.
TEL +855-23-224-729 / TEL +62-815-74308414 / 8035950
12-964-998 / P TR FAX +B62-21-74860509

E-MAIL theartplus@yahoo.com
URL -
1EM#E  Mr. Bulgamin Tanjung
HEEUAE 2001
feREH 204
FE 2A5THRNL
@M%k FYTFHER. IOV EE. T IUN

12-982-976
FAX —
E-MAIL vitouso@camnet.com.kh
vitouso@taprohmsilk.com
URL  www.taprohmsilk.com
84#  Mr. Sam Oeurn Ouk
Ms. Chim Kong
SHEUE 2004
Y 250
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B K@ HhFY. A SV BER AIUT

LENAN PEARL OF SILK
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EFr  JI. Patehan Lor 18 Jogjakarta 55133
TEL +62-274-374486
FAX +62-274-418383
E-MAIL Lenan_silk@ind.net.id
URL -
1B4E  Mr. Yuke Setivoko
SMEIUE 2003

fEezEBE 1004
FF 1A8THRRIL
ik —
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SIDE EBONY

IHETR BEOT VaRy A -2 — ro— FRO7 7Y —
{¥fF JI. Cideng Barat 47 G2 Jakarta 10150
TEL +B62-21-83863274 /812-8702268
FAX +62-21-8328725
E-MAIL info@side-ebony.com
URL  www.side-ebony.com
$BYE  Mr. Dhonni / Ms. Sari
EHEEUF 1999
fEEEN —
FE -
gt B AR
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TEL

FAX
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URL
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TEL
FAX
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URL
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URL
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54 PUT4=9 FTERIA FrIU—
LAO ANTIQUE TEXTILE GALLERY

F—OIoO0R-ZvF—-2vh 23—/, AH—7, BT
Talat Sao Shopping Mall, Vientiane
+856-21-285016 / +856-20-5079819

vilayvone_th@hotmail.com
Ms. Vilayvone Khennavong
1985

30A

TRXEI

EENE SN

=g/ AT —
PHOUVONG JEWELRY

DIIN=TP o U— DU —=E RO ST AN
#6/27-28, 2nd floor. Morning Market, Ban Hathsadi
Chanthabuly District, Lanexang Rd., Vientiane
+856-21-2638869
1+856-20-5512635
+856-21-263869
+856-20-5512635
phouvong_jewelry@hotmail.com
Mr. Phouvong Phamisith

1983

20A

357N

AT L FA

BRI NITAaZ T
SIORN HANDICRAFT

WA=
Amone Village, Saysettha District, Vientiane
+856-20-5663168

siorn@yahaoo.com r : s
Ms. Siorn Keobounla
2002

512

35734 RIL

PP EEE.

I—0Ow/ GEE, KE

THETR

EFT

TEL

FAX
E-MAIL
URL
B2E
SRR
=k
T

*E

LGS
TAIDENG LAO

P A=, YRS AA=T AURAN— Zva ),

X
166/12 B. Nonsanga, Saysettha, District Vientiane
+856-21-414599
+866-21-461999
taidenglao_textile@hotmail.com
Ms. Bounmy Heuangvonghao
1894

BOA

8hHAEIL

B, 54
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EON COMPANY SERAYA ERA SDN BHD

TERTER -BONS, IFIUv Tyl FHBRE INTavI I ORAN—D- N\hHF-a—)b
12, Jalan Ong Kwan Hin, 83000, Kuching. Sarawak. {£fF 48, Jalan Sri Hartamas 2. Taman Sri Hartamas.
1¥fF East Malaysia 50480 Kuala Lumpur

TEL +B0-82-420042
FAX +B0-82-420043
E-MAIL eoarchi@yahoo.com
URL www.edricong.com
J824#%E  Mr. Edric Ong
RIUE 1985

TEL +B80-3-6203 9881
FAX +B0-3-6203 9882
E-MAIL tmarina_pinkjambu
@yahoo.com
URL  www.pinkjambu.com
BY4E  Ms. Tengku Marina

Sv—=<4d YISAVIVIN

fEERE 50A . HHEIUF 1997
Fi  10073:AKRL o P ’ | eEBY 8A
ik KEHER 30w/ GEE N B 20FKRIL
e HE
g 154 50
ET TECHNIC SDN BHD
AE

FEBERE J—L7—bh BN DR — TU—AT v~ T+
STFAATL——A
{£P7 26 Nagore Road, 10050, Georgetown, Penang
TEL +60-4-2880504
FAX +60-4-2880504
E-MAIL atcc@artbug.biz
URL  www.artbug.biz
jH243E  Ms. Teoh Ching Ching
=HFUFE 2000
EEEH BA
FE 8N
s FKE.I—0OwEE BE

[ 12 TadE=5 ]

KRAFMODA SDN BHD

FHBTRR FrrRNUmbY— K7 Ay (= (B, NI T
{£fF No. 5 Lorong lks Simpang Empat k, Taman lks Simpang
Empat 14100 Simpang Ampat, Penang
TEL +B0-4-582-3982
FAX +60-4-582-3981
E-MAIL business@krafmoba.com
haoichin.ong@krafmaoba.com
URL  www krafmoda.com
EYE  Ms. Hooi-Chin ONG
=EE 2005
mEBH 4N
FE -
B I—0w/GEE. EE B4

(i
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A GREETING CARD COMPANY AXXEL MARKETING PTE LTD

FHBRG {BR. AVISIR—IL. 5T TS5 — FEBTE JUSFLBER. /NI T 0w AT POt —
FFr L7B2 Melitan Espiritu Cmpd.. San Antonio. Paranaque City £Fr 138 Joo Seng Road, Level 7 S(368361)

TEL +B3-2-820-9516 /820-1541 TEL +65-68482482
FAX +83-2-820-1541 \ | FAX +65-88482481
E-MAIL info@agreetingcard.com.ph E-MAIL esther@axxel.biz
batcave@pacific.net.ph URL  www.axxel.biz
URL  www.agreetingcard.com.ph 825  Ms. Esther Yeo
{H2E  Mr. Anthony Carl T, Gonzales RAIFE 2002

KUWUEF 1995 B AN 50A

EHBY 10A B EF 70075
FE 1 1005HRIL i i CL—VT SRV,
Bk — & F—ANSUT A/RRUT

¢ JH0dYONIS

ok

N

T1=I= 4V5=Fvafl 4Uk-h TUR TFAR-b 10 elpiml | SO o e [V
DA INTERNATIONAL IMPORT & EXPORT HEADWIND TOP PRINT (S) PTE LTD

EHRRE FrRIbRLY— FHBETE KE Dy
1EFr 518 Agustina Village. Tungkil. Minglanilla, Cebu . £ No.1 Mactaggart Road, #03-01/02, Invest-Ho Building
TEL +63-32-272-6084 / 7235 Singapore 368089

FAX +B63-32-272-7235 ey L2 TEL +B5-6286 1880
E-MAIL daintl@smartbro.com b " FAX +B5-6382 3862
lisa@abeeba.com E-MAIL vyeoh@agreeintl.com
URL www.cebuhandicrafts.com URL www.agreeintl.com
18%#E  Mr. Dennis Milton Ang ##%#E  Mr. Yeoh Choon Guan
E=1ERuE 1992 =ALEIF 1991

EBEH 3B5A EEEBH 154
TE  3073:KEN Fi 1 107KRIL
@whE — e FPYTEER I-Dw/EE EEE.mP UL
16 JAV/R TAI—X 18 EATAYT “FPIP R TR
MIND MASTERS, INC MYSTIC ASIA GIFTS
FHENG [ O —A B EHBR&E EFAo7—k
f£F7 3 Cielito Rd., Intercity Homes, Cupang Muntinlupa, {£Pr 341 Upper Bukit Timah Road #03-11 Singapore 588195

Metro Manila TEL +B85-97984198 / 68268887
TEL +B3-2-809-6215 Y : FAX +65-68965355
FAX +63-2-809-6178 E-MAIL joseph@bearyhip.com
E-MAIL mindmasters@tri-isys.com sarah@bearyhip.com
URL www.mindmastersinc.ph URL  www.mosaic-hip.com
jE4¥E  Ms. Tes Pasola iH4#  Mr. Joseph Soh
BEIUE 1972 AHBRUE 1999
frsREL 38A ERH TA
FE  180H*KNL Fi  B00KNIL
g 30w/ GEE. B4 KR BHiHE SL—I 7 AVERIT
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i, [ HONEY GLASS ) ANH LINH HANDCRAFT EXPORT COMPANY

| EHBT@ ASAADFURIL HS AU XA BT AT FlER Gy
e ¥AT  19/96 Tiwanon Road, Taladkhan,Muang, Nonthaburi] 1000 fEFT 21 Nguyen Van Mai, 4 Ward. Tan Binh District Ho Chi
- TEL +B6-2-5262971 / +66-89-7743677 Minh City

FAX +66-2-5274643 TEL +84-8-811 8455 / +84-8-842 3576

E-MAIL webmaster@honeyglass.com FAX +84-8-8442828
honeyglass@hotmail.com E-MAIL alp@vnn.vn
URL  www.honeyglass.com ntphuocc@hcm.vnn.vn
B4¥E  Ms. Suwannee Supaporn URL  www.anhlinh-handicraft.

Mr. Samart Rujipinyonon
AR 2003

com.vn
{B824& Ms. Neguyen Thi Phuoc

HEEEH 204 ZHETEFE 1890
FB/  1072KRIL B B60A
Bk PIUFEE. FE  1005%R)L
| I—0Ow) GEE. KE #itse  BA 3—0w) GEE.KE
[ 40 "=— mwOIh '1 Q VM 192917 FUK PUEHU= A== USFoE
\__~ PENNY WHITE CO., LTD. ) HANOI HOUSEWARES & ACCESSORIES COMPANY LIMITED
FERTm SFHUT vIIURER FHBT@  I\IRAAR-FFART
{£FF  117/989 Moo 2. Petkasem Road. Klongmai, Sampran, fEfT  62/33B Pham Ngu Lao Str. Hoan Kiem Dist. Hanoi

Nakornpatom 73210 TEL +84-4-9333462
TEL Showroom: +66-2-512-1539 1 O FAX +84-4-9333463
Factory: +66-34-321-011 E-MAIL loan@zantoc.com
FAX Showroom: +66-2-513-4410 URL  www.zantoc.com
Factory: +66-34-321-010 {8&E  Ms. Ta Thi Ngoc Loan
E-MAIL pwhite@csloxinfo.com SHEIIE 2002

pwhite2@csloxinfo.com eS8 500
URL  www.sandstone.in.th F1 257N
( Log-in: pwhitecustomer, HiHe BHRCGKE

Password: customerpwhite)
B4%F Mr. Jesse Jesdaphan
Ms. Nana Pojanakorn
=HERIE 1998
B 110A
FE  15075HRIL

I Gibss PUPHE I—Ov) HE. HE LZ'] LyE E7 j
e - = .

| Ury¥I—l USFUR N—pr-vvT | RED DOOR CO., LTD.

il VASSACH(_)L_LIMITED PARTNERSHIP P
o ¥ 20 Nha chung. Hoan kiem, Hanai
FHRTm ISAFuII\wE TSAFYI AT TEL +84-4-8245194 / +84-90-3498889
fEfT  140/6 Klongchan place,Serithai Road, longchan,Bangkapi, FAX +84-4-9287247

Bangkok 10240 E-MAIL reddoordeco@fpt.vn
TEL +66-81-3728609 URL  www.reddoor.vn
+66-2-3773387 #84%  Mr. Tran Quoc Toan
FAX +86-2-3779755 =HBUE 2004
E-MAIL vassachaol@yahoo.com EEEH 3204
URL - F@E 70FARL
1B Ms. Uraiporn Boonkam B I—0Ow/) GEE. KE.
ABHBUE — F—ANSUT. B EFE.
EEEH 80A VA=)l BRE
i FE 15KRN
| Bk ARRNY.EFIUA




Trade-related Agencies of
the ASEAN Countries

[ASEANGEE DB B EERER —E]

A
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~NhFA

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
Tel: +673-238-4096 Fax:+673-238-3227
http://www.industry.gov.bn

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)

B5. Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Chas 1. Khan Daun Penh.
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel : +855-23-216848 Fax:+855-23-217353

http:/ /www.epd.gov.kh

National Agency for Export
Development (NAFED)
Ministry of Industry and Trade

BPEN Building, 6th Floor. JI. Kramat Raya No. 172
Jakarta 104.30. Indonesia

Tel: +62-21-31904554 Fax: +62-21-31901524
nttp://www.nafed.go.id

Department of Production and Trade
Promotion
Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd., P.O. Box: 4107 Vientiane, Lao P.D.R.
Tel: 866-21-216207 / 856-21-241914 Fax: 856-21-213623
laotpc@laotrade.org.la laotpc@yahoo.com

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha. Off Jalan Duta
50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Tel: +60-3-6207-7077 Fax:+60-3-6203-7037
http://www.matrade.gov.my

Ministry of Commerce

228-240, Stand Road. Yangon Myanmar
Tel : +85-67-40009 Fax : +95-67-40004
http://www.commerce.gov.mm/myanmar/index.html

Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions (CITEM)

International Trade Center, Sen. Gil J. Puyat Avenue, Car.
Roxas-Boulevard, Pasay City. Metra Manila, The Philippinas
Tel: +683-2-831-2201~08 Fax : +63-2-832-3965
http://www.citem.com.ph

International Enterprise Singapore

(IE Singapore)

230 Victaria Street #09-00, Bugis Junction Office Tower.
Singapore 188024

Tel: +65-86337-6628 Fax:+65-6337-6898
http://www.iesingapore.com

Department of Export Promotion (DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam. Nonthaburi Rd.. Bangkasar
Ampur Muang, Nanthaburi 11000, Thailand

Tel: +66-2-607-7785 Fax: +66-2-547-5667
http://www.thaitrade.com/default.shtml

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE)
Ministry of Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet 5tr., Hanoi, Vietnam
Tel: +84-4-934-7627~28 Fax : +84-4-934-4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

[Ealige s

SERESES. JILR1673 HLRIT850 AVRERYPIB2 SAR8E6 YL—VFB0
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[FEBXEE - ER{EERE—E]
A - R S5— LEXER
T141-0001 HESESNIEILR)18-5-2

Tel : 03-3447-7997 Fax:03-3447-92860
HURS 7 EBKEE

T107-0052 HEREEERR 8-6-9

Tel : 03-5412-8521 Fax :03-5412-8526
AVERITHINEAERE B
T141-0022 HER#ER/EHEARE 5-2-9

Tel : 03-3441-4201 Fax:03-3447-16897
ARV TBEIREE 22—

T559-0034 XE}iﬁEZ/IBT%jE 2-1-10
PITKEEN —FEF—ITM

Tel ; 06-6615-5350 Fax: UG 55] 5-5351
SHAAREREHEXEE

T106-0031 WREFEEAERMES-3-22
Tel:03-5411-2281 Fax:03-5411-2293
VL—UT AR BEsER

T150-0036 smR#EMEEMTEI20-16
Tel : 03-3476-3844 Fax:03-3476-4972
QL—UTRZEF L (MATRADE) SRRBHFR
T104-006]1 HREFREEES-14-14
HREBILEDEIL B
Tel ; 03-3544-0712 Fax:03-3544-0714
YL —FERBM3A (MATRADE) XFRIEFSFR
T530-0047 ABRATARRMILEERESE-9-3
BIsCILo
Tel : 06-6313-5015 Fax:06-6313-50186
T v Y —EHRALERE

T140-0001 =m#E&R/IIEiLR14-8-26
TEL 03-3441-9291 FAX 03-3447-7394
24UEVHIIEAEE RN
T106-8537 REERTUEAR B-15-5
Tel : 03-6562-1692 Fax: 03-5562-1581
ZAUEVHIIEMABE BHES

TE40-0029 ARRHAREFREIE 2-8
B L3P LobE
Tel: 06-8210-7191 Fax:06-6910-7193

SUHR—IVARERE @
T105-0001 FHEEHSEE/FI2-7-16
£a0—® /1102

Tel: 03-3539-2266 Fax:03-3697-8320
AAEEXRER BEESEESEHM

T102-0083 HFR#MFTFHEXEE 5-4
tHEZEIL6E
Tel: 03-3221-2482 Fax: 03-3221-2484

24 TERFER > 2— (DEP) Xk
T541-0058 ABRMFRREAKLI-S-16

M w7 E I LBEE

Tel : 06-6262-4418 Fax: 06-6271-1053
24 TERFES 22— (DEP) {8E
TB10-000) WEMREERMI-13-2

SR 18R

Tel :092-751-6311 Fax:092-751-8522
M EEBMBERBHR L8
T730-0052 [LEMPEFEIT3-7-47
JRERIER TS ERY

Tel: 082-248-9911 Fax: 082-249-9921

ANhFLUMEERHINEAEE BN

T151-0062 RFEEFHETLAREIS0-11 (FAEBHE105)

Tel: 03-3466-3315  Fax : 03-3466-3360
EREANNF LU SEBHINERRBE BN

T542-0081 AMRMThRERMGE-3-9 ILOEECD)L406

Tel : 06-6261-7462 Fax:08-6261-7461
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ASEAN-JAPAN
CENTRE

ER#EAL7E7 ey —- @
(RE7 ST HEA RS RRBAEE LY 5 —)

T104-0061 MRAMHREMEATH 10838 £~ I EL
TEL: (03)3546-1225 (H S50E#)
FAX:(03)3546-9050

URL: http://www.asean.or.jp

ASEAN Promotion Centre on Trade,
Investment and Tourism
(ASEAN-Japan Centre)

Central Building, 10-3, Ginza 4-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo
104-0061, Japan {
TEL:(03)3546-1225(Trade Div.) 9 |
FAX:(03)3546-9050

URL: http://www.asean.or.jp
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